
 

Hartford City Council Agenda 

Tuesday, October 6, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 

Hartford City Hall 

Mayor: Jeremy Menning 

Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl 

Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Mark O’Hara 

 Ward 3: LaVonne Randall and Arden Jones 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Business Items 

• Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members 

• Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda 

• Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 

*Regular Meeting Minutes – 09/15/2020 

• Approve Bills submitted for Payment (if any) 

Public Comments – Public Input on Non-Agenda Items 
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda* 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances 

• Special Event Application – Witches and Warlock Wine Walk 

• 7:05 Hearing for Assessment Rolls 

o Resolution 2019-18A – Vandemark Street/Sidewalk Assessment 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #694 – Amended Zoning Regulations 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #696 – Zoning of Lot 3 of Swenson Addition 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #697 – Rezone of Lots 7&8, Block 4 of Hartford City Proper 

• 1st Reading of Ordinance #700 – Amend Lands Included within Rural Service District  

Visitors 

• Scott Parks – Permission to place Carriage Walk within City Boulevard 

• Mark Monahan – Present Proposal to Purchase City Property 

Reports 

• Minnehaha Sheriff Deputy Report – Deputy Kardas 

• Chamber and Economic Development Director – Gabe Steinmeyer 

• City Engineer Report – Stockwell Engineers   

  *Pay Application #3 to Zacharias Construction for 9th Street Project $221,007.17  

  *Pay Application #2 to Zacharias Construction for Ruud/Opal Project $131,564.52 

• Public Works Superintendent – Craig Wagner   

• Finance Officer Report – Karen Wilber 

  *Review/Approve 2019 Audit Report 

• City Administrator Report – Teresa Sidel 

   

Old Business 

• Review Plat of Tract 1 and Tract 2 of Anderson’s Addition 

 

New Business 

• Review/Approve SECOG Agreement for Adm Assistance with FEMA Grant 

• Review/Approve Job Description for Part-time Snow Removal Help 

• Reschedule November 3rd City Council Meeting for General Election 

 

Correspondence 

 

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) (SDCL 9-34-19) 

  

Adjournment 

 

 

 

Next Regular City Council Meeting: Tuesday – October 20, 2020 



 

City Council Meeting – Regular Meeting  September 15, 2020  

 
Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with the following city council members present: Mark 

Monahan, Arden Jones, Mark Brenneman, Travis Kuehl, Mark O’Hara and LaVonne Randall.  Also present were City 

Administrator Teresa Sidel, City Finance Officer Karen Wilber, Public Works Superintendent Craig Wagner, Chamber & 

Economic Development Director Gabe Steinmeyer, City Engineer Jon Brown and approximately 6 people from the public. 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 

• Approve Agenda:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the agenda as set - all voted 

yes, motion carried.  

• Approval of the Minutes:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the meeting minutes 

from September 1, 2020 – all voted yes, motion carried.   

• Approval of the Bills:  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Kuehl to approve the bills submitted for 

payment – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   

• Kathleen Puttmann, owner of Sideline Diesel Repair and employee of The South Bar, was present to inform the 

council that both locations have been having issues with rats.  Sidel commented that one other call had been 

received and, to her understanding, the homeowner hired an exterminator to address the issue. 

• Sandy Dean, on behalf of DHI, was present to inform the council of activities being planned during the Jamboree 

Day event on Saturday September 26th that will honor Elihu Increase Oaks.  Mr. Oaks was the namesake of 

Oakville before it was changed to Hartford.   

• John Fuller was present to provide some history on Hartford about his great grandfather, who is memorialized on a 

the bronze plaque located at Century Park. 

 

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS AND HEARINGS: 

• Special Event Application for WC Homecoming Parade:  Amy Lupkes was present on behalf of the WC 

School District.  The school is requesting to hold the homecoming parade on Sept 25th from 1pm to 2pm.  A 

change has been made to the parade route since the application was submitted.  They would start on 2nd St at the 

Middle School going west to Main Ave turning north on Main Ave.  A motion was made by Jones, second by 

Randall to approve the special event permit with noted changes to the route and to waive the application fee – all 

voted yes, motion carried. 

• 7:05 Hearing & 1st Reading of Ordinance #697 – Rezone Lots 7 & 8, Block 4 of Hartford City Proper:  The 

City owes Lots 2 thru 8, Block 4 of Hartford City Proper.  The two north lots, #7 & #8, are zoned community 

commercial while the other five lots are zoned central business.  When marketing these lots for development, it 

would be beneficial to have them all zoned the same in the event that someone would want to develop on more 

than one, they would not have to worry about the zoning being different.  The Planning & Zoning board has 

reviewed this request and recommend approval of the rezoning.  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by 

O’Hara to approve 1st reading of Ordinance #697 to rezone of Lots 7 & 8, Block 4 of Hartford City Proper from 

community commercial to central business – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• 7:10 Hearing & 1st Reading of Ordinance #694 – Amended Zoning Regulations:  Ordinance #694 would 

amend the City’s zoning regulation to allow places of worship as a permitted use in all zoning districts.  As the 

regulation are now, churches are permitted in residential and manufactured housing residential districts only.  

Changes include removing “churches” from residential districts and adding “place of worship” to all districts.  The 

Planning & Zoning board has reviewed this request and recommends approval of these changes.  A motion was 

made by Kuehl, second by Randall to approve 1st reading of Ordinance #694 Amended Zoning Regulations – all 

voted yes, motion carried.        

• 7:20 Hearing – Annexation & Rezone of Lot 3 Swenson Addition:  The City owns 5 acres (Lot 3 Swenson 

Addition) located on the NW side of the city that is currently not annexed into city limits.  The annexation & 

zoning process takes about 2 months to complete so, for marketing purposes, it would be more attractive to 

potential buyers to have this process already done.  There are two housing eligibilities on this parcel and once 

annexation occurs, those eligibilities will be gone.  Adjacent lots 2 & 4 are zoned light industrial.   

o Resolution 2020-13 – Annexation of Lot 3 of Swenson Addition:  A motion was made by Kuehl second 

by Jones to approve Resolution 2020-13 – Annexation of Lot 3 of Swenson Addition – Monahan voted 

no with all others voting yes, motion carried.   

o 1st Reading of Ordinance #696 – Zoning of Lot 3 of Swenson Addition:  A motion was made by Jones, 

second by O’Hara to approve 1st Reading of Ordinance #696 to zone Lot 3 of Swenson Addition as light 

industrial – all voted yes, motion carried. 



• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #692 – Rezone Lots 5 & 6, Block 3 of Western Meadows Addition:  Western 

Meadows, LLC has applied to rezone Lots 5 & 6 of Block 3 from community commercial to residential.  Lots to 

the west and south of these lots are currently zoned residential and have houses on them.  The Planning & Zoning 

board has reviewed this request and recommend approval of the rezoning.  A motion was made by Brenneman, 

second by Kuehl to approve 2nd reading of Ordinance #692 to rezone of Lots 5 & 6, Block 3 of Western Meadows 

Addition from community commercial to residential – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #693 – 2021 Appropriations:  Ordinance #693 outlines and sets the 2021 budget that 

was voted on by the Council at the August 26, 2020 special budget meeting.  A motion was made by Jones, second 

by Randall to approve 2nd reading of Ordinance #693 2021 Appropriations – Monahan voted no with all others 

voting yes, motion carried. 

 

REPORTS: 

• Fire Department Report:  Fire Chief Bryon Shumaker was present to give a fire department update.  For Aug 

there were 42 total calls with 14 in city limits.  Shumaker gave a recap of training that was held in Aug for both 

EMS & Fire.  The Public Safety Day event went well.  Shumaker thanked all entities involved.  An update was 

given on the implementation of the Knox System. 

• Engineer Report:  Jon Brown provided engineer updates:  

9th Street Improvements – The project is on schedule and on budget.  This week the contractors will finish topsoil, 

seeding and final restoration work. 

Ruud/Opal Lane Intersection Improvements –  Curb & gutter work is now complete and asphalt work is underway.  

At this time, this project is running a little over budget.  The project is expected to wrap up this week. 

Vandemark Avenue Improvements – Warranty repairs are underway, including concrete work and seeding.     

Mickelson Road Improvements –  Warranty repairs are underway, including sidewalk repairs.  Several sections of 

sidewalk were torn out this week with no notification given to the City or the abutting property owners. Discussion 

was held on how this procedure could be improved on future projects.   

• Public Works Report:  Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided to the council.  

Streets –  The second application of mag water is planned for Friday this week.  Street patching is complete. 

Mosquito fogging continues as needed.  Street sweeping is planned for next week.  The speed trailer has been out 

at various problem areas. Staff continues to work on drainage areas.         

Water – Staff continues to change out meters as time allows.  Stage 2 reporting will be done this week.  Copper & 

lead sampling, which is done every three years, is now finished. Staff will be doing hydrant work at 4th & Western.   

Sewer – Monthly reporting has been done.  Regarding the future facility RFQ, staff has had several meetings with 

different engineering firms wanting more information on our current facility.    

Parks – The circle slide at Turtle Creek Park has been damaged so it has been removed.  Once the refurbished 

playground equipment is done and place, a determination will be made if the slide needs to be replaced. 

Sports Complex – The City has been approved for a grant thru Reliabank for the planting of trees at the Sports 

Complex.  The grant will fund $100 per tree up to 15 trees for a total of $1,500.  Wagner indicated that there is 

money left in this year’s budget to move forward with the grant, placing the order and making a down payment.  

Then next year, the remaining balance could be paid from funds budgeted for boulevard trees or park trees.  The 

consensus of the council was to move forward as presented. 

Public Buildings – The concrete work at the shop will be done this week. 

• Finance Officer Report:  City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided to the council. Items included cash 

balances, sales tax revenue and committee fund balances as of Aug 31st and a recap of bills submitted for payment. 

The calendar of events was also provided.  

• City Administrator Report:  City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided to the council. There has been a lot 

of interest in the RFQ for the future waste water treatment facility.  The submission deadline is Sept 30th.  The new 

phone system was installed this week.  The city attorney is working on an ordinance to update our rural service 

districts.  City staff, attorney & engineers had a meeting with the property owner on the remaining easement 

needed on the Western Ave sewer project.  An insurance audit will be conducted this week.  It has been several 

years since the City has priced out its insurance.  It is the consensus of the council that this be done again to ensure 

the City is taking advantage of the most affordable option.     

 

OLD BUSINESS:  

• Jamboree Request for 2020 Appropriation:  Leah Johnson, on behalf of the Jamboree Committee, was present 

to give an update on the upcoming event and to request their 2020 Appropriation.  Since a smaller one-day event is 

being held this year, the committee is not requesting the full budgeted amount of $25,000 but rather is requesting 

$5,000.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to approve the release of $5,000 to the Jamboree 

Committee for their 2020 event – all voted yes, motion carried.    

 

 



NEW BUSINESS:  

• Review Plat of Tract 1 & Tract 2 of Anderson’s Addition:  This plat, which is outside of city limits, is coming 

before the Council for approval as a result of our joint platting jurisdiction with Minnehaha County.  These tracts 

are located in our growth area and are therefore subject to the approval of both Planning & Zoning Board and City 

Council before it can be submitted to Minnehaha County for approval.  The Planning & Zoning Board, along with 

City Engineers, have reviewed the plat and recommend approval by the Council as long as engineer comments are 

addressed.  All comments have been addresses except for the signing of a pre-annexation agreement, which the 

City’s regulations require before final approval is given on any plat within the City’s unincorporated jurisdiction.  

A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to approve the plat of Tract 1 & 2 of Anderson’s Addition 

contingent on engineer’s comments being addressed.  Monahan suggested to not take any action until the pre-

annexation agreement is signed.  City Engineer Jon Brown agreed.  Kuehl withdrew his motion.  A motion was 

made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to table this item until the next meeting.  Monahan suggested tabling until 

they sign pre-annexation agreement.  Vote was taken with Monahan voting no and all others voting yes, motion 

carried. 

• Assignment of Agreement between City of Hartford and Rural Office of Community Services:  The City 

received a grant from the State to purchase the transit but.  At the time, Inter-Lakes Community Action Partnership 

(ICAP) was managing the City’s transit program.  Rural Office of Community Services (ROCS) has since taken 

over management of the program from ICAP.  This assignment of agreement transfers all interest in the program 

from ICAP to ROCS.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Brenneman to approve the assignment of 

agreement between the City of Hartford and ROCS – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Lease Agreement – West Face of Billboard #5:  A billboard lease agreement between the City and Central State 

Manufacturing, Inc. was presented to the council.  All terms are the same as past billboard leases.  A motion was 

made by Brenneman, second by Monahan to approve the lease agreement for the west face of billboard #5 to 

Central States Manufacturing, Inc. – all voted yes, motion carried.  

 

CORRESPONDENCE:  None 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made O’Hara, second by Monahan to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 

1-25-2 (3) for legal at 8:16pm – all voted yes, motion carried.   

 

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber. 

  

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Monahan to exit executive session at 8:29pm – 

all voted yes, motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Monahan to adjourn at 8:30pm – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 
 

Minutes recorded by City Administrator Teresa Sidel. 

  

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator 







 

 

RESOLUTION # 2019-18A 

PUBLIC HEARING – October 6, 2020 @ 7:05 PM 

 

 

 

A RESOLUTION approving the special assessment roll for the installation of street, curb, gutter and 

sidewalks in conjunction with the N Vandemark Road Project.   

 

WHEREAS, the Hartford Governing Body deemed it necessary to street, curb, gutter along N Vandemark 

Avenue from Highway 38 north to City Limits. 

 

WHEREAS, the Hartford Governing Body has provided that said assessments shall be payable in ten (10) 

installments, payable under Plan 1, “Collection by the County”, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has set the interest rate at ten percent (10%) per annual commencing 

October 2, 2020 unless paid in full on or before 5:00 pm on October 1, 2020 and 

 

WHEREAS, the whole of such assessment or any installment thereof may be paid at anytime and that all 

installments paid prior to their respective due dates shall be deemed paid in inverse order of their due dates, 

now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, does hereby 

approve the Special Assessment Roll for improvements in conjunction with the 2019 N Vandemark Road 

Project.   

 

Said roll is on file in the City Finance Office. 

 

 

 

Dated this 6th day of October, 2020.            

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Mayor Jeremy Menning 

 

 

 

    

(seal) 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________________ 

Karen Wilber       

Hartford Finance Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

 

 

 

On the 6th day of October, 2020, before me Jeremy Menning, Mayor of Hartford, and Karen Wilber, 

Finance Officer, the undersigned officers, personally appeared before me or satisfactorily proven to be the 

person(s) whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledge that they executed the same 

of the purposed there contained.  In witness whereof I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

 

 

 

__________________________________    __________________________                      (seal) 

Notary Public                                                     My commission expires: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF ENACTMENT  

I, Karen Wilber, duly appointed Finance Officer of the City of Hartford, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, 

do hereby certify that the attached and foregoing Resolution #2019-18A was duly and properly enacted by 

the Common Council of the City of Hartford at a regular meeting thereof called for such purpose on the 6th 

day of October, 2020.      

_________________________________________ 

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

PREPARED BY: 

NAME:  Teresa Sidel 

ADDRESS:  125 N Main Ave, Hartford, SD, 57033 

PHONE:  (605) 528-6187 



SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL:  RESOLUTION #2019-18A (STREET/SIDEWALK ASSESSMENT)

PROJECT: NORTH VANDEMARK AVENUE PROJECT FROM HIGHWAY 38 NORTH TO CITY LIMITS

                  PLACEMENT OF CURB, GUTTER, STREET - INCLUDING SIDEWALKS UPON ALL

                  DEVELOPED PROPERTY

LOCATION:   HARTFORD CITY, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

DATE:  October 6, 2020 @ 7:05 PM @ HARTFORD CITY HALL

COST OF IMPROVEMENTS: STREET, CURB & GUTTER - $111.82 PER LINEAR FOOT 

                                             SIDEWALKS - $28.05 PER LINEAR FOOT

ASSESSMENT RATE:  COST OF IMPROVEMENT, WITH A CAP OF $100.00 PER LINEAR FOOT

 

TOTAL ASSESSED AMOUNT:  $12,940.00

SUPPOSED OWNER LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PROPERT

Y RECORD 

ID 

NUMBER

TOTAL 

LINEAR 

FOOTAGE

LINEAR 

FOOTAGE 

CREDIT FOR 

CORNER LOT

TOTAL 

ASSESSED 

LINEAR 

FOOTAGE

CALCULATED 

COST OF 

IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL OUTSTANDING  

ASSESSMENT DUE  to 

the City INSTALLMENTS

INTERST 

RATE

Paul W. & Colleeen M. O'Toole                          

711 N Vandemark Ave                         

Hartford, SD  57033

N77.2 E120 R3 OF LOTS 10 TO 

12 SMITH & GROVERS ADDN 

TO HARTFORD 64083 77.2 -25 52.2 7,301.21$             $                    5,220.00 10 Years 10%

Andrew Kibler                                          

707 N Vandemark Ave                      

Hartford, SD  57033

LOT R2A OF LOTS 10, 11 & 12 

SMITH & GROVERS ADDN TO 

HARTFORD  80140 77.2 0 77.2 10,797.96$           $                    7,720.00 10 Years 10%

 $                  12,940.00 

PREPARED BY:

Teresa Sidel - Hartford City 

Administrator
125 N Main Avenue                                                           

Hartford, SD  57033                                       



ORDINANCE NO. 694 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD, AMENDING THE 2016 REVISED 

HARTFORD ZONING REGULATIONS BY AMENDING CHAPTER 3, NRC: NATURAL 

RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT; CHAPTER 4, R: RESIDENTAL DISTRCT; CHAPTER 5, 

MH: MANUFACTURED HOUSING RESIDENTIAL; CHAPTER 6, NC: NEIGHBORHOOD 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; CHAPTER 7, CC: COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; 

CHAPTER 8, RC: REGIONAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; CHAPTER 9, CB: CENTRAL BUSINESS 

DISTRICT; CHAPTER 10, LI: LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT; CHAPTER 11, HI: HEAVY 

INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT; AND CHAPTER 20, DEFINITIONS. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD: 

 

Section 1. That Chapter 3.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    

 

Place of Worship 12.02, 12.04, 12.11 

All parking lots being eight feet from all residential properties.  

One of the principle frontages shall abut upon an arterial or collector 

street. 

One free standing sign as allowed within 12.06 

 

Section 2. That Chapter 4.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

remove the following:    

 

Church 12.02, 12.04, 12.11 

All parking lots being eight feet from all residential properties.  

One of the principle frontages shall abut upon an arterial or collector 

street. 

One free standing sign as allowed within 12.06. 

 

Section 3. That Chapter 4.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    

 

Place of Worship 
12.02, 12.04, 12.11 

All parking lots being eight feet from all residential properties.  

One of the principle frontages shall abut upon an arterial or collector 

street. 

One free standing sign as allowed within 12.06 

 

Section 4. That Chapter 5.02 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

remove the following:    

 

Churches 
12.02, 12.04, 12.11, 19.01 

One of the principle frontages shall abut upon an arterial or collector 

street. 

One freestanding sign as allowed within 12.06. 

 

Section 5. That Chapter 5.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    



 

Place of Worship 
12.02, 12.04, 12.11 

All parking lots being eight feet from all residential properties.  

One of the principle frontages shall abut upon an arterial or collector 

street. 

One free standing sign as allowed within 12.06 

 

Section 6. That Chapter 6.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    

 

Place of Worship 12.02, 12.04, 12.06, 12.11 

 

Section 7. That Chapter 7.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    

 

Place of Worship 12.02, 12.04, 12.06, 12.11 

 

Section 8. That Chapter 8.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    

 

Place of Worship 12.02, 12.04, 12.06, 12.11 

 

Section 9. That Chapter 9.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    

 

Place of Worship 12.02, 12.04, 12.06, 12.11 

 

Section 10. That Chapter 10.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    

 

Place of Worship 12.02, 12.04, 12.06, 12.11 

 

Section 11. That Chapter 11.01 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

include the following:    

 

Place of Worship 12.02, 12.04, 12.06, 12.11 

 

Section 12. That the following entries in Chapter 20.02 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations 

are hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

CHURCH – See (Place of Worship). 

  



PLACE OF WORSHIP – A premises used for the regular assemblage of people for the purpose of 

worship, ceremonies, rituals, or education relating to a particular form of religious belief. Places of 

worship include, but are not limited to, churches, chapels, mosques, synagogues, and temples. 

 

 

Adopted this 6th day of October 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Jeremy Menning 

Mayor, City of Hartford  

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

     

______________________________ 

Karen Wilber 

Finance Officer, City of Hartford 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

First Reading:  September 15, 2020 

Second Reading & Adoption: October 6, 2020 

Publication: October 16, 2020 

Effective Date: November 5, 2020 
 



ORDINANCE #696 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, 

providing for the zoning of certain property within the City of 

Hartford. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the governing body of the City of Hartford, South Dakota: 

 

THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION under the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, 

of the real property described as: 

 

 

Lot 3 of Swenson Addition in the W1/2 of the NW1/4 of Section 15-T102N-R51W  

Minnehaha County, South Dakota 

 
IS HEREBY DESIGNATED as Light Industrial. 

 
 

ADOPTED this 6th day of October 2020.  
 

 

 

__________________________    

Mayor Jeremy Menning 

 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Karen Wilber      

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning Public Hearing:  September 8, 2020 

1st Reading of Rezone Ordinance:  September 15, 2020 

2nd Reading & Adoption:  October 6, 2020 

Publication: September 25, 2020   

Effective:  November 5, 2020       

 

 

 

 

 

(seal) 





ORDINANCE #697 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, 

providing for the rezoning of certain property within the City 

of Hartford. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the governing body of the City of Hartford, South Dakota: 

 

THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION under the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, 

of the real property described as: 

 

 

Lot 7 & Lot 8, Block 4 of Hartford City Proper, City of Hartford, Minnehaha County, 

South Dakota 

 
IS HEREBY REZONED from Community Commercial (CC) to Central Business (CB). 

 
 

ADOPTED this 6th day of October 2020.  
 

 

 

__________________________    

Mayor Jeremy Menning 

 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Karen Wilber      

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning Public Hearing:  September 8, 2020 

1st Reading of Rezone Ordinance:  September 15, 2020 

2nd Reading & Adoption:  October 6, 2020 

Publication: September 25, 2020   

Effective:  November 5, 2020       

 

 

 

 

 

(seal) 







Page 1 of 2 

 

ORDINANCE 700 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND LANDS INCLUDED WITHIN RURAL SERVICE 

DISTRICT 

 

 

 Be it Ordained by the City Council for the City of 

Hartford, South Dakota that Section 9.1003, Exhibit A, as 

identified in appendix two to the Hartford City Ordinances be 

amended to provide as follows: 

 

 Lands included in rural service district for the City of 

Hartford, South Dakota shall include in addition to other lands 

previously designated property, the following: 

 

  Parcel One: The Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter 

(NE1/4 NE1/4) South of the Highway and the Southeast Quarter of 

the Northeast Quarter (SE1/4NE1/4) (except Lot H-1) Section 26, 

Township 102 North, Range 51, West of the 5 P.M., Minnehaha 

County, South Dakota. 

 

 Parcel Two: The Chicago, Northwestern Railroad right of way 

over and across the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4), including Lot PE-

1, in Section 25, Township 102, Range 51 West of the 5th P.M., 

Minnehaha County, South Dakota, except Lot H1 contained therein.  

 

 Parcel Three: The North 500 feet of the Stockwell Tract 1 

in the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4), Section 25, Township 102 

North, Range 51 West of the 5th P.M., Minnehaha County, South 

Dakota. 

 

 Parcel Four: That Part of the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4) 

lying South of Railroad Right of Way of the Chicago, St. Paul, 

Minneapolis and Omaha Railroad, except Lot H-3 and except 

Stockwell Tract 1, all in Section 25, Township 102 North, Range 

51 West of the 5th P.M., Minnehaha County, South Dakota. 

 

 Parcel Five: Tract 1 of Hartford Hills Addition in the East 

1/2 of Section 25, Township 102 North Range 51 West of the 5th 

P.M., Minnehaha County, South Dakota. 

 

 Parcel Six: THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 

102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, (EXCEPTING THERFROM LOT H-1, H-

2, H-3, H-4, H-5 AND H-6 IN THE S1/2 OF THE NE1/4 25-102-51, AND 

EXCEPT TRACT 2 OF HARTFORD HILLS ADDITION IN THE NORTHEAST 



Page 2 of 2 

 

QUARTER OF SECTION 25-102-51, AND EXCEPT THE EAST 481 FEET OF 

THE NORTHEAST QUARTER LYING NORTH OF LOT H-4 ALL IN TOWNSHIP 102 

NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA 

COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.) 

 

 Parcel Seven: Tract 2 of Hartford Hills Addition in the 

East 1/2 of Section 25, Township 102 North Range 51 West of the 

5th P.M., Minnehaha County, South Dakota. 

 

 The Hartford City Council finds that the properties 

identified herein have been annexed by the City of Hartford and 

that the same qualify for designation within the Hartford Rural 

Service District and that said properties are not benefited to 

the same degree as other lands by municipal services financed by 

general taxation.  

 

 

 Dated this 20th day of September 2020. 

        

 

 

       CITY OF HARTFORD 

 

             

             

          _____________________________ 

          By: Jeremy Menning, Mayor  

       

Attest: 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

By: Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

 

 

(Seal) 

 

 

 

FIRST READING AND HEARING – October 6, 2020 

SECOND READING AND ADOPTION – October 20, 2020 

PUBLICATION – October 30, 2020 

EFFECTIVE DATE – November 19, 2020 





Chamber and Economic  
Developer’s Report  
10/06/20 

7/01/2020 

 
 
 
Assessing the RFI’s received from GOED for local viability and qualification. Monitoring 
the status of and working with over a dozen active projects. Working on marketing 
material for promotion of the Hartford community and local businesses. Working to 
establish relationships with local landowners for potential future collaboration. 
 
The state is about to release a COVID Relief and Grant Program aimed at providing 
relief funds to established small businesses and start-ups impacted by COVID-19. the 
current draft of that legislation is attached to this Report. We will be reaching out to our 
local business community with more information once the program details are finalized. 
 
Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce 

- Updated the Bylaws. Finalizing an October Direct Mailer. Working with 
committee on Halloween Trunk-or-Treat event. Finalizing the Fall Newsletter. 
Working with Nomination committee on gathering interest in potential new 
Board Members and Committee members. Working with Marketing Committee 
on business promotional videos. Planning for our 2021 Annual Banquet. 

 
Hartford Area Development Corporation 

- Received and reviewed 4 RFI’s in September. Will have a site visit as a finalist the 
week of October 19th. Actively working on building design and budget discussions 
for a number of groups.  Continuing to work on workforce housing and 
apartment focused housing projects with interested developers. Continuing to 
monitor the status of other opportunities and working with local developers and 
landowners to formulate plans for future opportunities.  Planning the 2020 
Annual Meeting which will be held on Tuesday, November 10th @ Buffalo Ridge 
Brewery. Formal invitations to the Council will be sent shortly. 
 

Regional 
- Continuing to network with utility providers, regional partners, and additional 

entities for planning and opportunity recruitment. Attended the Sioux Falls Area 
Homebuilders Association banquet to network with area builders. Speaking with 
Sioux Falls Chamber and EcD leadership to ensure communication and synergy 
between development efforts. Checking in with GOED for potential future 
resources. 



 

  1 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
October 6, 2020 

9th Street Improvements 
The City approved a resolution of necessity to construct 
improvements along 9th Street from Mundt ave to Vandemark 
Ave. Improvements include new water mains, sanitary sewer 
extension and roadway improvements. The roadway will be 
constructed with curb and gutter and asphalt pavement. 
Zacharias Construction was awarded the construction 
contract. The project is scheduled to be complete late 
September. 

Update | Since our last report the contractor completed 
asphalt paving and final restoration of the site. A letter was 
delivered to the contractor rejecting a portion of the top lift of 
asphalt due to installing it during inadequate paving 
conditions. Payment for this portion is being withheld until 
corrective measures are taken. Seed germination is also 
being monitored. Payment will be withheld until 70% 
establishment is obtained. The project is considered 
substantially complete. A final inspection will be scheduled 
with City staff, at which time a punch list of items to complete 
or repair will be prepared for the contractor. 

Action | Pay Application #3 will be presented to Council for consideration. The application is for work 
performed as of September 23 with 10% being retained. The contractor’s work is substantially 
complete. Our office recommends payment in the amount shown. 

Ruud and Opal Lane Intersection 
Improvements 
The scope of this project is to improve surfacing at the Ruud and 
Opal intersection. Work will generally include removing the asphalt, 
repairing underground storm sewer infrastructure, and restoring it to 
grade. Zacharias Construction was awarded the construction 
contract. The project is planned to be complete by late August. 

Update | Over the last several weeks the contactor completed 
their mill work and restored the project site. An inspection of the 
bottom lift of asphalt found it to be intact and stable with no signs 
of deficiency. The project is now substantially complete. A final 
inspection was conducted with City staff and a punch list of items 
to complete or correct was delivered to the Contractor. Punch list 
work is expected to be complete over the next several weeks. 
Stockwell staff will review final payment with the contractor. 

Action | Pay Application #2 will be presented for the Council to 
consider. The application is for work performed as of Sept 17 with 5% being retained. The Contractor’s 
work is substantially complete. Our office recommends payment in the amount shown. 



 

  2 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
October 6, 2020 

Vandemark Avenue 
Update | Warranty repairs are nearing completion. The contractor repaired sidewalks and curb and 
gutter along the project. They also sprayed for weeds, fertilized and overseeded areas where seed 
germination was sparse. An inspection will be conducted once final restoration is complete. 

Industrial Park 
Sanitary Sewer 
Extension  
The scope of this 
project is to 
construct and 
extend sanitary 
sewer facilities to the 
City’s industrial park 
located at the intersection of Western Avenue & 258th Street. The extension is approximately 1.3 miles 
in length.  

Update | Construction documents are complete and ready to bid. One easement remains on the 
project. Easement documents are being coordinated through the City Attorney. Stockwell staff 
continue to provide assistance as needed. 

CIP Updates and Rate Study 
The scope of this project is to update the city’s CIP and conduct a rate study analysis on the water 
and sewer fund. Stockwell staff will assist with cost estimates and project planning in an effort to 
evaluate and budget for future projects. 

Update | The 2020 CIP was finalized and delivered to City Staff. Stockwell will begin to evaluate water 
and sewer rates as the WWTF project progresses. 

 



 

  3 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
October 6, 2020 

Mickelson Road 
Improvements 
The Mickelson Road project was a full 
reconstruction of the roadway and 
utilities from Patrick Avenue to Hwy 
38. The construction was completed 
in 2019. The remaining scope of the 
project is working with FEMA to map 
the revised floodway and floodplains 
of the creek that passes under 
Mickelson Road through the new box 
culverts. 
 

Update | Warranty repairs are 
underway. The contractor completed 
sidewalk replacement between Patrick Avenue and Shamrock Drive. Settled areas of topsoil were 
also corrected. Once repairs are complete, an inspection will be conducted. Stockwell’s office also 
received comments to the LOMR application that was submitted to FEMA. Staff is working on 
addressing and responding to the comments. 

Force Account 
Stockwell provides services to city staff as needed under a force account agreement.  Services 
typically include plan reviews, costs estimates or other routine services as requested.   Plan reviews 
typically include preliminary plans, conditional use requests, site plans, engineering documents and 
plats. 

Update |   Recent force account work includes the following: TAP Grant Application Assistance ▪ Stahl 
Commercial Building Site Plan Review ▪ Ace Hardware Site Plan Review ▪ Western Meadows Phase 4 
Plan Review ▪ Anderson’s Addition Plat Review ▪ Turtle Creek Construction Admin ▪ Knapp’s Landing 
Construction Admin 



801 N. Phillips Ave, Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 stockwellengineers.com ⁄ 605.338.6668

E N G I N E ER I N G ⁄ L A N D S C A P E A R C H I T E C T U R E ⁄ S U R V E Y I N G

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
September 21, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Zacharias 
Zacharias Construction, Inc. 
25854 Skunk Creek Ave 
Hartford, SD 57033 
 
Re:  9th Street Improvements 
 Hwy 38 to Vandemark Ave 
 Hartford, SD 
 
  
Dear Mr. Zacharias: 
 
This letter is in follow up to our phone conversation on September 16th regarding the 
condition of asphalt pavement installed along the abovementioned project. On 
September 11 and September 12, 2020 our office and the Owner observed asphalt 
being installed on the project during a rain event. The contract specifies that asphalt is to 
be constructed on a dry subgrade and while environmental conditions are suitable to 
ensure adequate cure. The contractor’s operations those days were not compliant with 
the specifications. As required by Article 13.01 of the contract, you are hereby notified 
that we find the work defective and require corrective action. We request you respond 
in kind with your plan of action to correct the deficiencies. We await your response. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC. 
 
 
 
Mitchell Mergen, PE 
Engineer of Record 
 
 

 17038 | SEI No. 
 Teresa Sidel, City of Hartford | Cc 
  



Engineer of Record

10/1/2020











600 N. Main Ave., Suite 100 , Sioux Falls, SD 57104 stockw ellengineers.com ⁄605.338.6668

EN GI N E ER I N G ⁄ L A N D SCA P E A R CH I TECTU R E ⁄ SU R V EYI N G

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 24, 2020 

 

 

Jeff Zacharias 

Zacharias Construction, Inc. 

46543 SD-38 

Hartford, SD 57033 

 

Re:  Substantial Completion 

 Ruud and Opal Intersection Repairs 

 Hartford, SD 

 

  

Dear Mr. Zacharias: 

 

An inspection for substantial completion for the abovementioned project was 

conducted on September 18, 2020.  Attached to this letter is a punch list of items that 

remain incomplete or in need of repair.  The listed items shall be complete by October 9, 

2020 to expedite the Owner’s acceptance of the project.  Final payment will be made 

once all punch list items are complete and the Owner has formally accepted the 

project.  If you have any questions, please contact our office at your earliest 

convenience.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC. 

 
Jon D. Fischer, P.E. 

Project Engineer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 20047| SEI No. 

 Punch List | Encl 

 Teresa Sidel, City of Hartford | Cc 

 Craig Wagner, City of Hartford | Cc 



Final Inspection Punch List 
 

PROJECT:   Ruud and Opal Intersection Repairs Date:  September 24, 2020 

 Hartford, SD 

 

SEI Project No. 20047     

 

A final inspection was conducted on Friday September 18, 2020 for the abovementioned project.  The 

following items were found to need completion or correction: 

 General Items 

1. Clear all construction debris from the site. 
2. Remove all construction stakes and locate flags from the project. 
3. Clean up debris left by seeding contractor. 
4. Perform street sweeping as necessary. 
5. All seeded areas shall be free of weeds, rocks and other debris and graded properly.  

Seeded areas will be inspected next spring at which time all areas with no growth or 
settlement shall be filled in with topsoil and reseeded.  The contractor must coordinate 
this effort with the engineer to ensure all areas are completed to the owner’s satisfaction.  
Seeding will not be accepted until 70% establishment has been obtained. 

6. Clean the dirt from the sidewalk. 
7. Remove inlet protection. 
8. Add rip rap in center of channel north of 48” flared end where fabric is showing. 

 Sanitary Sewer 

1. Assure that all manholes are free of debris. 

 Water Main 

1. Extend fire hydrant on the north side of the intersection 18”.  Install extension from the 
bottom flange (not flange just below the nozzles). 

2. Assure that ground rods have been installed on tracer wire at termination points. 
3. Assure that all valve boxes are free of debris. 

 Storm Sewer 

1. Assure that all drop inlets are free of debris. 
2. Clean all storm sewer pipe of debris. 
3. Remove lift hooks from drop inlets. 

  



 Surfacing 

1. Assure that all manhole lids and valve box lids are free of debris and asphalt. 
2. Manhole at Ruud & Opal and manhole on Ruud south of Opal will be monitored in 2021 

for settlement or needing adjustment. 
3. Asphalt on the south side of Opal on the west end of the project shall be monitored in 

2021. 
4. Clean asphalt off manhole lid on Ruud south of Opal. 

The above listed items shall be completed by October 9, 2020 to expedite final payment. 

cc: Teresa Sidel, City of Hartford 

 Craig Wagner, City of Hartford 



Engineer of Record

10/1/2020









                                                              Maintenance Report – 9/15/2020 

 

September 25, 2020 

 

Streets  

     Roads – When and if it rains, we will back drag Railroad St. and try to get it back in shape.    

    Equipment- All of the equipment is running well.   

     Patching – We are done patching for now. 

      Hwy 38 – I visited with Travis Dressen with SDDOT the other day. They are working their 

way towards Hartford with the turning lanes. We also visited about the “Welcome to Hartford” 

sign. They are “OK” where ever we put it as long as we stay out of their ROW.  

       Mosquito fogger – We probably have about two more sprayings left this season. Then we 

will winterize and put the sprayer away for the year.   

        Street sweeping – The sweeper has been out a few times these past few weeks.  We will 

continue to sweep as long as the weather will allow us to. 

         Speed trailer – We will be getting the trailer out next week, we had to bring it back to get 

it charged up.    

          Drainage areas – We are continuing to work on the drainage area by Cressman’s, it is 

close to being done.   

 

Water 

 

        Meters – We have been working on changing them out, we have less than a 1,000 left.     

        Reports – No reports due at this time. 

         Water hydrant – The hydrant at 4th and Western has been repaired.  

           

Sewer 

        Main list station – Everything is running well at this time.   

         Reports – No reports due at this time.  



         Lagoons – We will be taking samples in the next few weeks to see if we will be able to 

discharge.           

         Sagehorn lift station – All is good at this time.       

         Future facility – I put together a Facility Plan for DENR and sent it in to meet the October 

1st deadline. I visited with Ray Woodworth with DENR about this and he thought it would be 

fine. The next deadline is April 1st 2021. 

 

Park 

       Parks – We have started the refurbishing of the equipment. 

       Turtle Creek – The “TURTLE CREEK” signs should be up next week.    

 

Bike Trail – The signs are up and I will be working with Troy on the benches.           

Pool – Pool is closed and getting winterized.  

Sports complex – We marked out the soccer fields and have them painted. I also had 

Bumblebee Gibson spray some mag water down in the parking area to keep the dust down.  

Public Buildings – The concrete work is done at the shop and they are working on the walls 

and insulation. We should be putting tin up soon. We are working on this project as we get a 

little free time.  

Jamboree Days – I will be out of town for this year’s event, but most of it is set up and I 

know the staff and committee member have it all under control.  

  

  I will be out of town September 26th until October 8th 

  

 

 

 







 

 

FINANCE OFFICER REPORT 

October 6, 2020 
 

Financials:  I am working on the September month end and quarter end duties. The following is a recap of revenue 

received for the month: 

 

State of South Dakota                                 50,097.24  (1st Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                  50,097.23  (2nd Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                                  6,304.69   (3rd Penny Sales Tax) 

Minnehaha County                                     11,615.71   (Real Estate Taxes) 

Minnehaha County                                          838.65   (Street Maintenance Fee) 

Misc.         4,794.14   (Special Assessment Pmt – Mickelson Rd) 

Misc.                 258,267.00   (Special Assessment Pmt – Vandemark Ave)  

Misc.         6,617.40   (Building/Flatwork Permits) 

Misc.         1,865.50   (Sale of Water Meters/Fittings) 

Misc.         6,000.00   (W/S Hookup Fees) 

Misc.         1,768.00   (Surplus Dirt Purchases) 

 

 

      Cash Balances as of                                     August 2019                        August 2020   

             Total General Fund                                       $1,785,539.21                     $1,320,975.99 

 

      Revenue and Expenses for the Month of:       August 2019                        August 2020          

           Revenue - General Fund          $  47,095.70                        $232,027.38 

             Expenses - General Fund              $203,994.97                        $139,399.28 

 

      Revenue and Expenses                               2019 Year-To-Date          2020 Year-To-Date 

  Revenue - General Fund                   $1,449,639.55                     $1,817,017.05 

 Expenses - General Fund       $1,591,544.29                     $1,854.810.60 

 

Budget:  The 2021 Budget Appropriation Ordinance has been sent to the County.  This will provide them the 

amount of taxes to levy in 2021. 

 

Calendar of Events:            

 October 2020: 

Tuesday, 6th     City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 7th    HADF Meeting @ Reliabank, 7:30am 

Sunday, 11th   HASR Meeting @ Blue 42, 7pm  

Monday, 12th    Columbus Day Holiday – City Hall Closed 

Monday, 12th  Jamboree Committee Meeting, 6pm, Location TBD 

Monday, 12th       Chamber Meeting @ Fire Station, 6:30pm 

Tuesday, 13th      Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 14th HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 20th      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 21st   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 27th      Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 28th HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 

































































































   

10/6/2020                                    City Administrator Report 

 

 

Explanation of Agenda Items 

 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances: 

• Special Event Application:  The Hartford Downtown Committee has applied for a special event 

application to allow a “Witches & Warlock Wine Walk” on October 17th from 6pm to 10pm throughout 

downtown.  This event will allow people to purchase a wristband and then when they visit a participating 

business downtown, they are served a glass of wine – there will be no selling of the wine, and they can get 

a bowl of chili and do some games.  This application is just asking to approve the event, allow public use of 

alcohol in the closed off area and to close Main Avenue between Menth and 2nd and close 1st Street 

between Main and alley to the east.   

Note:  There were some issues during Jamboree Days with the blocking of the streets.  The adjoining 

property owners stated that they where not notified of when the street closures would be.  I think we need 

to make sure that when special event permits are issued and a street closure is happening, we need to have 

the event organizers contacting any adjacent property owners that may be affected so they are aware of 

what is going on and there is no hard feelings from lack of communication. 

 

• 7:05 Hearing for Assessments Rolls:  The city passed assessment rolls last fall for the Mickelson Road 

Project (sidewalks) and the Vandemark Avenue Project.  With the change in our assessment policy, the city 

gave until October 1st for payment of these assessments before they are filed with the county.  All sidewalk 

assessments for the Mickelson Road Project have been paid in full and the majority of the Vandemark 

assessments have been paid as well.  We just have two property owners still owing an assessment on 

Vandemark so the enclosed Resolution and Roll will need to be approved and send to the county for future 

collection with their taxes.   

 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #694 (no change):   Ordinance 694 would amend our zoning regulations to 

allow Places of Worship (churches) as permitted uses in all zoning districts.  The P&Z Board discussed this 

and recommends approval.  It would remove the wording of “churches” in residential and manufactured 

housing residential sections and add “Place of Worship” in all zoning districts as permitted used.  Place of 

worship would include any premise used for the assembly of people for a religious belief, not just those 

buildings specifically designed for it.  (our current ordinance only allows Churches in residential zoned 

areas) 

 

 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #696 (no change):  At our last council meeting, the city just annexed Lot 3 of 

Swenson Addition and placed the zoning classification on it of light industrial.  This would be 2nd reading 

of the ordinance to zone this lot as light industrial.  Lot 2 (to the west) and Lot 4 (to the south) are already 

zoned light industrial.    

 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #697 (no change):  The City of Hartford owns lots 2-8 of Block 4 of Hartford 

City Proper.  These lots are along Main Avenue directly north of the Hartford Elevator.  The 2 north lots 

(Lot 7 & 8) are zoned community commercial and the remaining lots are zoned central business.  The city 

and HADF would like to see all these lots zoned the same.  Since they are within the downtown area, it 

makes sense to rezone the north 2 lots to central business.  A copy of the city’s current zoning map is in 

your packet for reference.   

 

 

• 1st Reading of Ordinance #700:  This ordinance would amend the city’s rural service district property.  It 

would designate the land recently annexed for the new WWTF as a rural service district so these properties 

can still be eligible for taxing at the county rate verse the city rate. 

 

Visitors: 

• Scott Parks:  Mr. Parks is building a new home in Knapp’s Landing at NW corner of Vandemark and Par 

Tee.  He would like to place a carriage walk (a sidewalk from the boulevard sidewalk to the street curb) in 

the city’s boulevard area.  Currently he has a sidewalk going from his front door to the boulevard sidewalk, 



but he would also like to extend that sidewalk from the boulevard sidewalk to the street curb.  Our 

regulation does not address carriage walks – there are no regulations that allow or don’t allow this.  

Basically, it comes down to placing property within the city’s boulevard area, so I asked him to seek 

permission from the council.  I talked with Mitch, our public works crew and did some research on-line and 

the only negative items or items we should discuss are: 

1. May cause the boulevard or street curb to buckle during the freeze/thaw cycle – This can probably 

be addressed by placing expanders between the sidewalk and curb. 

2. Adds more concrete to the boulevard – This is a large lot and I don’t believe we would have any 

issues with snow removal or snow storage. 

3. Who would maintain – I think we treat this just like any other boulevard sidewalk and it is the 

adjoining property owner’s responsibility to remove snow and repair. 

4. DOT is discouraging carriage walks because they lead to the middle of a street and do not provide 

a safe crossing for pedestrians.  DOT would rather direct pedestrians to the corners for crossing.  

 

• Mark Monahan:  Mark would like to approach the council (as a property owner) about a proposal to 

purchase some city property. 

 

 

Reports – Action Items: 

• City Engineer: 

o Pay Application #3 on the 9th Street Project:  The pay application of $221,007.17 to Zacharias 

Construction is for work completed as of August 23rd (with 10% retainage being held back).  The 

work is substantially completed. The contractor has been notified that the city rejected a portion of 

the top lift due to installation during a rain event so payment on this portion is being withheld until 

corrected. 

o  Pay Application #2 on the Ruud and Opal Lane Intersection Project:  The pay application of 

$131,564.52 to Zacharias Construction is for work completed as of August 17th (with 5% retainage 

being held back).  The work is substantially completed with just a couple of punch list items to do.    

   

• Craig’s Report:  Craig is on vacation but submitted his report for your review.  He has also included 

printouts from our traffic counters along Opal Lane.  Since we have had several complaints with speeding 

in that neighborhood, we wanted to look at the actual numbers.  There is a report for each direction of 

traffic.  Although the top speed going each way is high, the average speed all vehicles is right at 20mph.  

The city cannot control speeders, this is a personal choice and law enforcement issue.  I have talked with a 

resident from that neighborhood and showed him the data.  He is asking if the city would think about 

adding a speed limit sign on Opal when you turn off of Cressman and if a sign for “no thru traffic” would 

be appropriate – council can think about this and we can discuss further when Craig returns.  (He also said 

people were parking too close to the intersection and had pictures – we will address this either through the 

deputy or painting the curb).   

   

• Finance Officer: 

o 2019 Audit:  Enclosed in the packet is the city’s 2019 Audit for your review. Overall fund 

reserves did drop slightly with additional expenses approved by the council – this was anticipated 

but the city is still in a good financial position.  Council will need to make a motion to accept the 

2019 audit.  A copy was sent to the Department of Legislative Audit per law.  The city is only 

required to do an audit once every two years but we have chosen to do one every year and I 

believe this is a sound practice – even though there is an expense with it, it will detect any issues 

or problems sooner than later.  It’s a good checks and balance. 

 

Old Business: 

• Review Plat of Tract 1 and 2 of Anderson’s Addition:  The city currently has platting jurisdiction with 

Minnehaha County.  This means that all plats (or replats) that are within the city’s growth area must first be 

approved by the City of Hartford before they can be presented to the County for approval – it must go 

before the P&Z Board and City Council both for approval.   Joel Boy with Midwest Land Surveying 

submitted the enclosed plat for city review.  The P&Z did approve the plat contingent that our engineer 

comments are addressed.  At the last council meeting, all comments were addressed except signing of the 

pre-annexation agreement.  On Thursday, I did receive this signed agreement so all condition of the city 

have been met by the property owner and the plat may be approved.   

 



New Business: 

• Review/Approve SECOG Agreement for Adm Assistance with FEMA Grant:  Most of the loans/grants 

that the city received are through the state.  SECOG has a contract with the state to help cities administer 

these grants and loans so they help us meet a lot of the paperwork and regulation requirements at no charge 

to the city.  Our grant for the generator is through FEMA so this is a federal grant.  SECOG will help with 

the administration of this grant but would require payment from the city for these services in the amount of 

$4,100.00.  I have a call into SECOG to ask how that amount is derived at (rate per hour, flat fee, portion of 

grant award…) but have not heard back from them yet.  I also want to talk with them about what the grant 

requirements would be and if they think this is something the city can do on our own.  I am willing to do 

the grant administration directly through us, but I have never seen the paperwork involved with a FEMA 

grant, so I want to make sure I understand everything involved and don’t miss anything.  I hope to have 

more information for you at our meeting to discuss. 

• Review/Approve Job Description for Temporary Part-Time Snow Removal Position:  Karen has 

updated the city’s job description for part-time snow removal.  We are asking the council to review and 

approve the job description so we can begin advertising for this position.   

• Reschedule of November 3rd City Council Meeting:  Due to the general election being held in city hall 

on November 3rd, the city council meeting for that night will need to be rescheduled.  We can look at either 

Monday, November 2nd or Wednesday, November 4th – please check your calendars for available dates. 

 

 

 

 

 

************************************************************************************** 

 

 

Non-Agenda Updates 

 

• New Phone System:  The new phone system is up and running.  We have had a couple of glitches along 

the way, but I think everything is working good now. 

• RFQ:  The city received 9 RFQs for the new WWTF.  These RFQs will be reviewed by our committee and 

narrowed down to the top 2 or 3 for interview.  I am giving the committee a couple of weeks to read and 

review the proposals and then they will meet the week of October 19th to discuss.  I hope to have an 

engineering firm decided upon by late October or early November.   

• Tree Grant:  Reliabank is matching our tree grant proposal for trees at the sports complex.   

• Insurance Quotes:  Our insurance runs from January to December each year and there is a 90 day 

cancellation notice required per our agreement.  It will be too late to get quotes and cancel our current 

insurance at this time of year, but I put it on my calendar to begin review of this and seek quotes next 

summer.   

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  605-261-3995 

Teresa 



801 N. Phillips Ave, Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 stockwellengineers.com ⁄ 605.338.6668

E N G I N E ER I N G ⁄ L A N D S C A P E A R C H I T E C T U R E ⁄ S U R V E Y I N G

 

 

 

 
 
 
September 15, 2020 
 
 
Mrs. Teresa Sidel 
City of Hartford 
cityhall@hartfordsd.us 
 
Re:  Anderson’s Addition 
 Tract 1 & 2 
 Plat Review 
 
  
Dear Mrs. Sidel: 
 
Stockwell Engineers, Inc. has reviewed the enclosed plat for the abovementioned project.  
The developer addressed our previous comments to our satisfaction.  We have no further 
comments and recommend the surveyor certify the plat and deliver final copies to city hall 
for approval, accompanied by an executed annexation agreement per 4.1.4 of the City’s 
subdivision regulations. If there are questions regarding our correspondence, please contact 
our office. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC. 
 
 
 
Mitchell Mergen, PE 
Representing City Engineer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Disclaimer: Stockwell Engineer’s, Inc. review is for general conformance with city standards. Comments are provided as a 
courtesy to aid the developer in preparing submittals. The responsibility to comply with state and local 
ordinances shall remain with the developer and its representatives. Copies of the city’s subdivision 
regulations, design standards and local ordinances are available at city hall for the developer to reference. 

 12_20033 | SEI No. 
 Plat for Review | Encl 
 Joel Boy, Midwest Land Surveying | Cc 
  













Job Description for the City of Hartford 

Temporary Part-Time Snow Removal 

 
Position:   Public Works Assistant/Snow Removal 

Reports to:   Public Works Superintendent  

Employee Classification: Seasonal Part-Time 

Position Starts:  November 1, 2020 (approximately) 

Position Ends:  April 1, 2021 (approximately) 

Hours:   The expected number of hours will be “as needed”.  Snow 

     removal can occur anytime day or night and on weekends.   

 

Job Summary   
This position is responsible to assist with snow removal on city streets, intersections, and 

sidewalks.  Other maintenance responsibilities will be determined by the Public Works 

Superintendent.  The applicant must be able to work in all types of weather conditions; be 

able to work both indoors and outdoors; and be physically fit to perform all duties.  

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities            
- Basic knowledge of equipment operation and maintenance. 

- Must possess a valid driver’s license. 

- Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with city 

officials, employees, and the general public. 

- Perform related work as required. 

- High School Graduate or Equivalent.  

 

Selection Guidelines 
Formal application, rating of education and experience; oral interview and reference 

check; job related tests might be required.  The duties listed above are intended for 

illustration of the various types of work that may be performed.  Omission of specific 

statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, 

related, or a logical assignment to the position.  This job description does not constitute 

an employment agreement between the employer and employee and is subject to change 

by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 

 

Compensation 
The starting pay range shall be between $12.00 - $20.00 per hour, depending upon 

qualifications.  (Set by the Hartford City Council on 10/4/2016) 

 
Date:  __________________________________ 

 

Approved:  ______________________________ 

 

Employee:  ______________________________ 


	10620 1.pdf
	1 - 10062020 cc agenda.pdf
	2 - 9-15-20 Minutes.pdf
	3 - WWWW Spec Event.pdf
	4 - Resolution.2019-18A.pdf
	5 - Resolution.2019-18A.ROLL.N Vandeamk.nearest tenth.pdf
	6 - 694.Place of worship draft.pdf
	7a - 696.City Rezone Lot 3.pdf
	7b - map.pdf
	8a - 697.City Lots downtown.pdf
	8b - city lots downtown.pdf
	9 - 700.Rural Service Ordiance 4.2.20.pdf
	10 - Parks Property.pdf

	10620 2.pdf�
	11 - CEDD Council Report October 2020.pdf
	12 - 2020_10_06 - Engineer's Report.pdf
	13 - Maint Report October 6 2020.pdf
	13b - Opal traffic reports.pdf
	14 - Finance Officer Report.10-6-20.pdf
	14b - COHAR-auditreport19.pdf
	15 - City.Adm.10062020.pdf
	16 - 2020_09_15 - Plat for Review.pdf
	17 - SECOG Agreement.pdf
	18 - Snow Removal - 2020.pdf


